

NURMATOV AZAMAT AKRAMOVICH

Tashkent, Uzbekistan
Azamat.nurmatov.90@bk.ru



Summary

University Management Lecturer with strong academic and teaching background who has experience of working in managerial positions. Demonstrates teaching that fosters students' critical skills leading to improved performance. Comfortable within international teaching environment and able to demonstrate other transferable skills and organizational / administrative expertise

Work History

ACADEMIC

[TEAM University](#)

2020-present

Subject Areas- Introduction to Management; Creating Venture; Design Thinking; Theory and Practice of Entrepreneurship; Managing People.

SENIOR LECTURER

[Management Development Institute of Singapore](#)

2017-present

Subject Areas- Managing & Leading People; Personal and Professional Development; Essential Study and Employment Skills; Services/Integrated/Intro to Marketing;

SUBSTITUTE LECTURER

[TMC Institute in Tashkent](#)

2021

Subject Areas- Human Resource Management for Hospitality and Leisure; Event Management.

BUSINESS TRAINER AND CONSULTANT

[National Bank of Uzbekistan](#)

2019-2020

Duties- identifying skills and knowledge gaps, developing instructional material and organizing learning activities, applying various training methods, and keeping trainees engaged with interactive sessions

FOUNDER and CEO

[LLC "Elite School Enterprise"](#)

2016-present

Duties- making major corporate decisions, managing the overall operations and resources of a company.

SPECIALIST of CREDIT DEPARTMENT

["Asaka" Bank](#)

2016-2017

Duties- Preparing moderately complex financial analysis; gathering key information for proper credit analysis, analyzing credit data and financial statements of individuals or firms to determine the degree of risk involved in extending credit

Education

PhD Candidate

[Westminster University](#)

2020-2021

Research Proposal: Improving Small and Medium Sized performance through efficient Human Resource Management Practices

Postgraduate Certificate in Teaching and Learning

[Westminster University](#)

2020-2021

Modules: Supporting Student Learning; Assessment Matters; Curriculum Development and Material Design

Master of Business Administration (MBA)

[University of Sunderland](#)

2016-2018

Modules: International Business Environment; Operations Management; Marketing Management; Managing and Leading People; Managing Innovation.

Bachelor's Degree

[Uzbek State World Languages University](#)

2010-2014

Modules: Teaching Methodology; Learners' Psychology; Lesson Planning, Philosophy

Professional Development

Commonwealth Education Trust (2020): Certificate on Foundations of Teaching for Learning

HEC, Paris (2020): Certificate on Entrepreneurship Strategy: from Ideation to Exit

MDIST (2020): A conference on "Digital Economy: Impacts, Challenges and Prospects"

ITCC Solutions, IT Recruitment in collaboration with MDIST (2019): A conference on "Building Career in Banking and Fintech"

Skills

Analytical and Problem Solving

Communication and Interpersonal

Organizational and Time Management

Effective Team Working

Projects, Publications, Articles

"O'zbekiston olimlari va yoshlarining innovatsion ilmiy-amaliy tadqiqotlari: "Human Resource Management in small business: Employee Motivation" *Thesis, 2021*

Innovation in Economy, Volume-4, Issue-8: "Innovation in Training and Development Programs of Uzbekistan Banks" *Article, 2021*

International Conference on Science and Education: "Human Resource Management practices in service enterprises" *Thesis, 2021*

MDIST Digest Issue 4: "Innovation in Training and Development in Uzbekistan Banks" – Abstract, 2020

MDIS website: "Learning Motivation: psychological and social roles" *Article 2018*

"O'zbekiston Ovozi" weekly magazine: "Hard work and persistence are keys to success in learning" – Article *Article 2016*